

Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. ABN 83 471 063 765

ANNUAL REPORT

2006 ~ 2007



Open Women 5 Person R & R Team – Bronze Medallists Australian Titles 2007 Scarborough Beach WA

52 Years Service to the Community



Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

Table of Contents

President's Report	4
Committee Members Meeting Attendance	6
Financial Reports	6
Membership Statistics	13
Club Captain's Report	13
Vice Captain's Report	14
Chief Instructor's Report	16
Junior Report	17
Beach Report	19
R & R Report	20
Board and Ski Report	20
Swim Team Report	
Boat Section Report	22
Clubhouse Report	23
Westpac 2007 Victorian Champion Junior Life Saver of the Year	24
President's Trophies	25
Club Awards	26
Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2005/2006	27
Patrol Hours 2006/2007	29
Life Saving Awards	30
National Title Results	32
State Title Results	33
Junior State Title Results	34
Point Leo Swim Classic Results	35
Sponsors	35
Membership List	36

President's Report

One of the most pleasing aspects of the 2006/7 season was the feedback from parents and others that members in the 13 to 18 age group were enthusiastic about coming to the beach because they were having fun. Many of the changes in Life Saving over the last decade have resulted in a more regulated environment in which life saving activities must be conducted. While these changes have been important from various administrative and member welfare perspectives they have had a negative impact on young lifesavers, particularly those still deciding between committing to the beach or the wide range of alternatives that modern society offers. The restructuring of awards, SLSA's move to a registered training organization, policies and procedures, workplace safety and Government regulation have all diluted the focus from "the beach". Over the last two seasons many of the initiatives undertaken have been targeted on member retention in this critical age group. We must continue to ensure they have fun.

The number of cadet members has been in steady decline since 2002/3 with only 63 cadets in 2005/6. This number has returned to the 2002/3 figure of 95 due in the main to the efforts of a large group of young active members who ensured training and patrols were fun. Thanks in particular to Simone Williams, Dayna Laurence, Simone Garner, Maddy Nunan, Khali Williams, Natty Johnstone and the three amigos Monty (Frankish), Euan (Ellis) and Max (Mollenkopf).

This year saw the return of Flinders to Point Leo boat race. While it was held somewhat earlier than the traditional event, it was a great success. Andrew Foley did a great job getting the event off the ground and encouraging a significant number of clubs to turn out. We also had a number of ski paddlers from the club who also joined the event – I think we will need to add skis to the program. Well done Andrew.

The Club is again in a sound financial position despite recording a loss for the year. This loss amounted to \$6,448 and was primarily due to a timing difference in receipts and expenses for the accommodation on the 2006 ski trip. Kim Williams has managed the finances of the club in a manner that gives confidence in the statements that outline our financial position at both a monthly and annual level and for this I both thank and congratulate her. Well done. Special thanks to our Sponsors, patrons, and all those who gave up their time to arrange and support our fund raising activities. I would particularly like to thank the Nipper BBQ team of AI, Steve, Dick and Robyn who once again have not only provided invaluable support to the Junior Program but managed to raise approximately \$4,800 as well, a remarkable effort.

This season we found it more difficult to meet all our patrol obligations. We made a conscious decision to restructure patrols with a focus on youth. The number of patrols increased from eight to eleven with three dedicated to new bronzies to continue the bronze camp theme. Other patrols aligned with competition teams and young social groups. Although the change did put some pressure on older patrollers I believe the change was fundamental, not only in improving youth retention, but in fast tracking the development of leadership skills. I would like to take this opportunity to thank the younger members who stepped up and managed the patrols. The club does suffer from limited IRB drivers and crew. Since the removal of crewing from the bronze course the number of drivers and crew have steadily declined. All clubs appear to be wrestling with this problem and in recent months we have been working with a number of other regional clubs and State Centre in joint IRB programs. Special thanks to Simone Williams and Andrew Gibson for their support with patrolling this season.

The Nipper program was again a success. We ran with slightly lower numbers this season due to the absence of Alison and Rod Keppell who took on the cold of the Northern Hemisphere in January this year. Alison did the preliminary work and entrusted the running of the program to the team led by Julia O'Shaughnessy who did a magnificent job. In addition to the program we hosted a regional carnival and travelled to Warrnambool for the Junior State Titles. Congratulations to Kim Lipszyc who received the Westpac Victorian



Under 9 Nippers at Warrnambool

Champion Junior Lifesaver of the Year Award at the Junior State Titles. For more competition detail refer to the Junior Report.

Ensuring the protection of our younger members is something we always have at the forefront of our minds. As you will be aware the Victorian Government has introduced a requirement for police checks for all people working with children. This is being strongly supported by LSV and anyone in the club taking part in activities with members under the age of 18 years is required to have a police check. Although there is a government timetable phasing this in it is important for

everyone in lifesaving to have this check. Application forms are available at post offices and it is free for club members. The police check is only a small step in the overall process of member protection. We must be constantly vigilant of any inappropriate activity and conduct that youth may find offensive. Unfortunately there are an increasing number of incidents occurring in the lifesaving movement and we should collectively take on the responsibility for ensuring they decrease. Incidents need to be reported to the club's member protection officer or the president.

The Senior team had mixed success this season. While leaving the detail to the section leader's reports I must mention a few performances. Tom Aliotti continued to impress with his speed over the sand. He had a solid year at carnivals, claiming the U17 and Open State sprint title and placing 2nd in U17 flags. Tom together with Tom Denehy, Haydn Tierney and the Open Women's R & R Team all made Australian finals in WA this year. The Open Women's R & R team of Morgan Lacey, Khali Williams, Simone Williams, Emily Cox and Caroline Stawell, coached by Christine Cardwell, achieved Bronze at the Aussies.

I would like a moment to thank Simone Williams for her ongoing support. As Club Captain and unofficial Chief Instructor she has provided the Club with a solid foundation of new lifesavers and improved the skills of many of the older team. More importantly this process has developed several potential Chief Instructors and Club Captains, which will stand us in good stead for the club's future.

Although the financial position is good we can not afford to be complacent. To continue the tradition of in-house training camps we need to press ahead with the kitchen renovation to ensure ongoing compliance with food regulations. We also need to continue to invest in lifesaving equipment for training, patrol and water safety. This is a continual program although we do require a number of significant items, like the gator replacement and a beach shelter, in addition to the normal requirements.

Many thanks also go to the Point Leo Foreshore Committee, in particular Ray Gould, for their ongoing support.

As I have reached the end of my third year as President I will, if all goes to plan, hand the presidency over to a successor. I would like to thank the Committee without whom the club would grind to a halt. We have been lucky in recent years to have a large number of committed individuals with a common desire to put something back into the club. This varies from long standing members to relatively new nipper parents grateful for what the club has done for their family. It is a worthy cause and I recommend it highly.

As we move into the coming seasons remember the business of a surf club is "To preserve and safeguard life by the study and practice of methods of lifesaving". We need to ensure that we cultivate an environment that allows us to get on with the business.

Richard Ellis Club President

Committee Members Meeting Attendance

Richard Ellis	9	Khali Williams	5
Andrew Gibson	9	Steve Roadnight	8
Kim Williams	8	May Knight	1
Simone Williams	9	Julia O'Shaughnessy	6
Morgan Lacey	1	John Horwood	5
Andrew Foley	4	Kim Aliotti	7
Hayden Rydberg	3	Rod Keppell*	3
Natalie Johnstone	1	Alf Treadwell	9
James Keeran	1	Allison Keppell*	2
Ben Nunan	1		

^{*}resigned during the year

Several positions were not filled at the 2006 Annual General Meeting, therefore it fell to the Committee to fill the vacant positions. The Committee appointed Andrew Gibson to Honorary Secretary, Ben Nunan to Team Manager and Mayumi Knight to Mine Editor.

Financial Reports

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2007

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2007

2006		2007
	INCOME	
	Gifts	
0	Sponsorships	545.45
24,540	Gifts & Donations	33,799.46
25,989	Grants	5336.53
2,486	Subsidies	125.15
	Facilities	
950	Equipment	750
4,185	Club Rooms	7793.63
.,		
	Fund Raising	
11,924	John Marshall	9854.55
,02 1		000 1.00

603 2,210 9,664 1,099	Functions Nippers 50th Anniversary Book Sundry	3070.01 5505.69 749.99 5617.27
5,227 14,355 10,791 8,951 -834 1,582	Memberships Competition Members Nippers Training Camps Award Joining Bronze Camp	7097.73 14609.09 9,913.64 4062.05 319.09 1454.53 5055.11
13,926 5,309 2,462 12,269 5,948 151	Accommodation Bar Interest Uniforms; clothing Other Profit on Disposal of Assets	12180.34 9095.91 2568.77 37870.83 2565.19 0.00
163,788	TOTAL INCOME	179,940.01
4,607 294 3,923 5,355 6,077 5,915 3,089 2,417 505 3,320 200 36,438 55	EXPENSES Accommodation Accountant/Audit Administration Awards Bank Charges Bar Purchases Cleaning Club Repairs & Maintenance Club Supplies Competition Competition - Nippers Competition - Equipment Competition - R & R Donations Depreciation Equipment Hire & Replacement Equipment Written-Off 50th Anniversary Book First Aid Functions Information & Technology Insurance JM Swim Nippers Patrol Postage & Delivery Printing & Reproduction Registration & Licences Sundry Training & Development (incl equipment), Bronze camp Uniforms	33,185.45 750.00 1,308.70 4,364.73 189.67 5,337.97 6,792.91 5,214.49 2,043.55 3,788.68 3,986.55 441.86 3,500.36 0.00 34,620.00 516.45 4,260.00 146.64 110.36 90.91 320.00 9,903.67 6,507.77 5,329.79 4,146.57 1,504.54 1,207.22 816.01 1,790.31 7,486.82 33,578.73
4,410 161,690	Utilities TOTAL EXPENSES	3,147.78 186,388.49
2,098	NET PROFIT (LOSS)	-6,448.48
572,500	Accumulated Funds brought forward	574,597.50
\$574,598	ACCUMULATED FUNDS	\$568,149.02

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2007

2006		2007
	MEMBERS' FUNDS	
	Reserves	
\$574,597.50	Accumulated Profits	\$568,149.02
	REPRESENTED BY:	
	CURRENT ASSETS	
	Cash at Bank	
2,933	- General Account	14,850.63
59,768	- ING Direct	42,335.02
620	- Gift Account	18.81
63,320		57,204.46
200		400.00
300	Cash on hand - bar float	400.00
13,568	g ,	14,473.38
385		744.33
1,661		7,527.30
0	Consolidated GST Accounts	977.16
79,434	Total Current Assets	81,726.63
	CURRENT LIABILITIES	
0	Creditors	0.00
144	GST Payable	0.00
0	Bond on Equipment	0.00
144		0.00
79,290	WORKING CAPITAL	81,726.63
19,290	WORKING CAPITAL	01,720.03
	PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT	
567,541	Buildings at cost	578,228.18
183,274	- Acc Depreciation Buildings	193,065.00
384,267		385,163.18
22,179	Furniture & Fittings at cost	19,962.00
11,768	- Acc Depreciation Furniture & Fittings	8,858.00
10,411		11,104.00
196 047	Coor & Equipment at cost	101 700 21
186,047 100,727	Gear & Equipment at cost - Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment	191,788.21 112,727.00
85,320	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment	79,061.21
		·
33,661	Gear & Equipment at Donor's Value	32,841.00
18,352	- Acc Depreciation Gear & Equipment - Donors	21,747.00
15,309		11,094.00
495,307		486,422.39
\$574,597.50	NET ASSETS	\$568,149.02

POINT LEO SURF LIFESAVING CLUB INCORPORATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL 2007

	Note	2007 \$	2006 \$
Cash flows from operating activities			
Receipts from Donors, members & other Income		181,463	135,583
Payments to suppliers and employees		163,246	-122,077
Interest received		2,569	2,462
Grants Received		5,337	25,989
Income Taxes (Paid) Refunded			
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	2	26,121	41,957
Cash flows from investing activities			
Proceeds from Sale of Plant & Equipment		0	4,445
GST Consolidated Account		0	0
Payments for property, plant and equipment		-21,250	-31,465
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities		-21,250	-27,019
Cash flows from financing activities			
Proceeds from borrowings		0	0
Repayment of borrowings		0	0
Net cash provided by financing activities		0	0
Net increase (decrease) in cash held		4,871	14,938
Cash at beginning of the reporting period		63,820	48,882
Cash at the end of the reporting period	1	68,691	63,820

1. Reconciliation of cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows:

Cash at bank - general account	14,851	2933.03
Cash at bank - donations account	19	620
Cash at bank - ING Direct	42,335	59,768
Cash on hand	400	200
Cash on hand - bar float	400	300
	58,004	63,820
2. Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Opera	ating	
Profit after Income Tax		
Operating profit (loss) after income tax	-16,951	2,098
Depreciation	34,436	36,438
Amortisation		
Provision for doubtful debts		
Loss on equipment written-off	4,260	3,180
Gain on sale of equipment	0	-151
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable		
Change in assets and liabilities:		
Decrease (increase) in Current Assets	-7,431	791
Increase (decrease) in Sundry Creditors	1,121	-398
Increase (decrease) in provisions		
Net cash provided by operating activities	15,435	41,957

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

STATEMENT BY COMMITTEE

AS AT 30TH APRIL, 2007.

The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity as defined in Statement of Accounting Concepts 1:Definition of the Reporting Entity, and therefore there is no requirement to apply accounting concepts or standards in the preparation of these financial statements. The Committee have determined that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with those accounting standards and the basis of accounting outlined in Note 1 to the accounts.

In the opinion of the Committee:-

- a) the profit and loss statement and statement of cash flows have been drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the results of the Club for the year ended 30th April, 2007.
 - b) the balance sheet is drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Club as at the 30th April, 2007.
 - c) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.
- 2. The Club has during the financial year:-
 - kept such accounting records as to correctly record and explain its transactions and financial position;
 - kept its accounting records so that true and fair accounts of the Club can be prepared from time to time; and
 - c) kept its accounting records so that the accounts of the Club can be conveniently and properly audited in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act.
- The accounts have been properly prepared by a competent person.

This statement is made in accordance with the resolution of the Committee of Management and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:-

K Williams

Dated at Point Leo on the I day of July, 2007

Kim williams

POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. ABN 83 471 063 765

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH APRIL, 2007

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following significant accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of these accounts.

a) General

These financial statements are prepared for distribution to the members and for the purpose of fulfilling the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act. The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity and therefore there is no requirement to apply the Accounting Standards in the preparation and presentation of these statements, except for those Standards specified in Schedule 1 of the Associations Incorporation (Prescribed Particulars) Regulations.

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting using the historical cost convention and a going concern assumption. They do not take into account changing money values, or except where stated, current valuations of non current assets.

The accounting reports have been prepared on the basis of recognizing in dollar value only assets and liabilities generally described as cash based.

b) Principal Activity

The Club's sole activity is to provide life saving services and facilities for the community and its members. The Club did not carry out any trading activities during the financial year other than those incidental to the above activity.

c) Income Tax

No amount was required to be provided for income tax.

d) Property, Buildings and Amenities

Buildings and items of plant and equipment are recorded in the balance sheet at cost. The value of such items is brought to account as depreciation over the expected life of each asset.

TAYLOR PARTNERS PTY. LTD. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS A.C.N 006 597 235

G JAMES C.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.

OUR REFERENCE

Scope

We have audited the attached special purpose financial report comprising the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Accompanying Notes of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for the year ended 30th April 2007. The members of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial report and the information contained therein. We have conducted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on its preparation and presentation. No opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs of the members.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report, and the evaluation of significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in accordance with Australian accounting concepts and standards so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the financial position of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. and the results of its operations.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Qualifications

It is not practicable for us to audit all monies received prior to the initial entry of those transactions in the accounting records. Accordingly, the audit of those receipts was restricted to the amounts recorded in the accounting records.

Qualified Audit Opinion

In our opinion, subject to the effects on the financial report of the matters referred to in the qualifications paragraph, the financial report presents a true and fair view of Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at the 30th April, 2007 and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and is in accordance with the accounting policies described in the Notes to the financial statements,

TAYLOR PARTNERS PTY LTD CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PARTNER

Date: 11 July, 2007 Moorabbin

JAMES, CA

220 Chesterville Road, (PO Box 1429) Moorabbin, Vic. 3189 Website: www.taylorpartners.com.au Telephone: (03) 9553 3223

Email: admin@taylorpartners.com.au Facsimile: (03) 9553 2548

Membership Statistics

	200	3/04	200	4/05	200	5/06	200	6/07
Membership Category	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F
Active Members (Junior & Senior)	61	48	65	50	63	63	72	55
Active Reserve		1		1		1	2	1
Cadet members Other (Life/Hon/ Assoc/Long	33	38	40	43	34	29	48	47
Service)	109	71	110	75	105	70	100	81
Junior Members	<u>154</u>	<u>134</u>	<u>164</u>	<u>144</u>	<u>123</u>	<u>144</u>	<u>111</u>	<u>138</u>
Sub Totals	<u>357</u>	<u>292</u>	<u>379</u>	<u>313</u>	<u>325</u>	<u>307</u>	<u>333</u>	322
Totals	64	49	69	92	63	32	65	55

Club Captain's Report

It has been another fun filled season down at Point Leo this year. The season started off with our renewed Flinders to Point Leo Boat Race in October, and ended with a fabulous Presentation night in late May. A changed patrol structure, fluoro orange tracky pants, cadets taking patrolling hours to new records, Jackson Curtis spending his entire summer at Point Leo dressed in red and yellow, and Tom Aliotti winning the Open Beach Sprint at States and making two National finals were just some of the highlights of the season. Of course, I can't forget the Open Women's R & R team who took home Bronze from the Australian Titles at Scarborough, WA and Kim Lipszyc for her outstanding achievement winning the Victorian Champion Junior Life Saver competition.

Each season requires a lot of time and effort to be put in behind the scenes to allow the members every opportunity to patrol, compete, enjoy the clubhouse and develop new skills. This year was no exception and thanks must be given to the committee and the tireless members who have taken the time to help out around the Club. Alf and Ann Treadwell and John Horwood for fabulous Spit Roast Dinners, Andrew Gibson for doing ALL the hard work behind the scenes, Jenny Burgess for selling piles of clothing, Al Buxton, Richard Ellis (the 1st) and Steve Roadnight for their never ending supply of sausages – all of these people were always there, working hard, and didn't always receive enough thanks. Your efforts didn't go unrecognised!

Patrols changed this year, and whilst Andrew will discuss this further, thank you to the Patrol Supervisors this year. They had the tiresome task of recruiting people to be on the patrol. It was sometimes pretty tough to get the right mix of people on the beach – I thank you for your efforts.

There was only one negative aspect of the season – and it really impacted on the proficiency of patrols. All members must do their share of patrol hours. I realise everyone works and has other commitments, but we all do and just a few hours help! Remember that our first priority and obligation is to protect the public, and as members it is your job to be on the beach over the season to help lighten the load on the 'regulars' – especially Jackson. You are our hero mate! What a huge effort by a 16 year old!

The competition team changed guard this year, with John Horwood standing aside as Team Manager. While we missed John at carnivals, Ben Nunan took on this role with great motivation and enthusiasm – it took him all of 2 seconds to reply when asked! He certainly encouraged all members on the beach, and was there to help with belt races, organising teams for the younger members and sorting out the R & R girls when they broke their gear, and he still found time to keep up an active social life as well! As a club we have a reputation



as the most supportive and vocal on the beach; Ben certainly helped to foster this spirit. This team spirit was continued by our Junior team – there was orange zinc as war paint, and orange clad people jumping up and down and yelling as the kids raced around the cans – and that's just the parents! Their club pride was fantastic and a true testament to the strength and support given to our great club and I can only encourage you all to move up in the ranks.

Training for awards changed shape this year, with training instructors taking on camps to run, which

was great to see! Huge thanks go to Simone Garner, Natalie Johnstone, Dayna Laurence, Maddy Nunan, Jack Garner, Tom Aliotti, Ben Nunan, Max Mollenkopf, Monty Frankish and Euan Ellis for all their hard work on Bronze Camp. Special thanks go to Gemma McEgan who ran the Bronze camp and Simone Garner who ran the Life Saving Star course in December. We still need a Chief Instructor!

Again the Club Championships were a roaring success despite miserable weather. The Men's Masters section is growing – I challenge all the nipper Mums to get involved next year as well as the Dads. It was a great day by all standards, and the combined junior and senior events again were a huge success. It was a fantastic family day for Point Leo, where members from all areas of the club came together and celebrated. A huge "thank you" must go to John Horwood and Rod Keppell for their organisation of the event.



Master's competitors - Club Championships

Congratulations on another fantastic season!

Simone Williams Club Captain

Vice Captain's Report

This season we adopted a new Patrol system, dropping the Surf Rescue Team (SRT) structure which has served us well for ten years.

The aim of the new structure was to:

- Stimulate development of new and younger Patrol Captains.
- Engender more 'fun' on Patrols.
- Reduce the stress of inspections by dropping out of the competition.
- Maintain the good attendances of the SRT.
- Maintain patrol standards.

My assessment is that we succeeded on the first three of these objectives, but failed on the last two.

At present our competition teams are strong. This seems to correlate with poorer patrols. It is arguable that when members are committing a lot of time to training and competition, the time available for patrolling is reduced. While we didn't enter the Patrol competition, we still had to participate in Patrol audits. Unfortunately the points lost on these audits indicated that our attention to detail on patrols was not at a high standard.

Attendances were also a problem this season. While many patrols, particularly over the school break, were well-attended, there were also many last minute Patrol-day calls to make up the minimum four patrollers.



We also suffered badly from the loss of IRB Drivers. We lost four drivers from last season due to injury and transfer, which made a huge hole and threw a lot more workload on to the few remaining active drivers. Qualifying more IRB drivers and crew must be a priority for next season.

David Gearing preparing for his IRB Driver award.

Patrol Hours

Top Patrollers were:

		Water	
	Patrol	Safety	Total
Jackson Curtis	165	14	179
Andrew Gibson	103.5	12	115.5
Charlotte Coleman	75	23.5	98.5
Philipa Van Leeuwen	60	29	89
Harriet Hughes	66.5	19	85.5
Dayna Laurence	71.5		71.5
Grace Wilkins	42	29	71
James Keeran	40	31	71
Scott Roadnight	36.5	31	67.5
Kate Sunderland	58.5	7.5	66
Amelia Stevens	53.5	12.5	66
James Coldham	41	25	66
Jack Garner	58	7.5	65.5
Richard Ellis	65		65

Congratulations go to Jackson Curtis, who achieved a remarkable total in his first year of patrolling. Congratulations also to James Keeran, who still achieved an exemplary number of hours on the beach, despite being laid up with injury for a large part of the season.

Thanks to everyone who completed their minimum 16 hours of patrol.

Total hours patrolled	4256.35
Total active members	222
Number who patrolled	146
Number who didn't do 16 hours	76

Patrol hours and dates for individuals can be viewed on the Point Leo website and in the Appendices to the Annual Report.

Patrol Equipment

Motors: IRB motors again had an outstanding season, with good starts and few breakdowns. This is four seasons in a row where we have had minimal IRB motor problems, which is a huge credit to James, Richard and their helpers.

IRBs: Gave a fair bit of trouble this season with punctures and one incident of serious damage.

Patrol Trailer: Served another season without too many difficulties beyond a couple of flat tyres.

Shelter: The poor old shelter managed another season. Peter Gibson had to be called on several times to keep her together. We had a plan to get Gunnamatta's shelter and make a hybrid, but that came undone when a willy-willy destroyed their new shelter.

Gator: Managed yet another season but she is really struggling. Rust is eating away at the structure and there seems to be a transmission problem which is causing her not to tow as well as normal.

Rescue boards: Kept in good repair for the third year in a row.

Rescues and First Aids

	06-07	05-06	04-05	03-04	02-03
Rescues	0	3	5	13	10
First Aid major	3	3	2	9	0
First Aid minor	18	27	96	68	31
Preventive Actions	422	858	369	735	427

A Fine Achievement



Jackson Curtis on patrol

Jackson Curtis completed 179 hours of patrolling and water safety in the time between Boxing Day 2006 and Easter 2007 – a mere 12 weekends. Each Saturday and Sunday he would present for patrol, and over the summer break, every Junior Activities program, giving up his time to serve the club. Not too bad for a 16 year old who got his bronze the day before Christmas.

He sacrificed a social life over the weeks, study time and time with his family. Jackson quickly became the face of Point Leo, with the public instantly recognising him after spending days on the beach with him ensuring they remained safe. Jackson says "People invite me over, but I would want to patrol so I didn't go. I missed out on a lot of home work and study I could have been doing because I wanted to patrol so bad." What is the one downfall of all this? "All that time I could have been surfing out on the reef - but I had committed myself to patrol so I couldn't. I really enjoyed patrolling and wouldn't think twice about missing out on patrol."

This is a tremendous effort for such a young member of the club. He should be recognised and commended by the association for his efforts and contribution to Surf Life Saving. It is this creed that the future of our movement is based upon – vigilance and service.

Andrew Gibson Vice Captain

Chief Instructor's Report

Unfortunately this season there were no volunteers for the role of Chief Instructor. The overall organisation of training courses again fell to Club Captain Simone Williams. Fortunately she was able to arrange several members to take on the responsibility of individual training courses. Many thanks go to Gemma McEgan (Bronze camp), Simone

Garner (Life Saving Star course), Andrew Gibson (Age Managers course and IRB Crew course), David Neal (Defibrillator course), Wilga Kottek (Patient Assessment for our Juniors) and Toby Dobell (District Officer – Senior First Aid and Junior Surf Education) for assisting with the training of our members this season. Thanks also go to Simone Williams who ran a second Life Saving Star course during January. A full list of awards passed during the 2006/2007 season appears at the end of the annual report.

Junior Report

Holiday Programme

As most of you are aware, I took over Junior Coordinator as "caretaker" whilst Alison and Rod Keppell were away. I don't think I truly understood what was involved, however I enjoyed every minute of this role. The Nippers' enthusiasm and exuberance were contagious and I was truly overwhelmed by the level of parental support. I must admit I could not have performed this job without the dedication and hard work of Kim Williams and the assistance and emotional support from Kim Aliotti and Brendan Riseley.

The holiday programme kicked off without too many hiccups and ran smoothly. We had 249 Juniors pass through the programme this year. The atmosphere around the club was amazing – warm and friendly with an element of fun. I take this opportunity to thank all families for embracing the spirit of Point Leo S.L.S.C.



It was a fantastic season and full credit goes to the great bunch of Nippers who turned up regardless of weather conditions, bringing their positive attitudes and giving their best. The programme was essentially about water safety, awareness and experience plus having fun. We continued to achieve our goals here.

Thanks to Toby Dobell for teaching our Surf Education programme. Also thanks to Simone Garner and Dayna Laurence for taking time out to run the Lifesaving Star Programme for the Under 14's. This was run over

December and allowed the Under 14's to do water safety for our Nippers. The Lifesaving Star continues to grow in stature and popularity. So much so that another course was run by Simone Williams over three days in January. Thank-you Simone.

Thank-you also to all members who helped with water safety. The support the Juniors had here was incredible. It was great to see how many young adults dedicated their time and we could not run Nippers without them. They were a great bunch and I really appreciated their help (when they could be having a sleep in!).

The programme relies heavily on parental support and the following deserve special mention:

Age Group Leaders

U/8 Sarah Thiele / Simon Mezger
U/9 Damien Abrahams/ Mark Hopkinson/ Duncan Fraser Smith
U/10 Mary-anne Egan / Di Summers
U/11 Stacy Lethlean / Claire Pierce
U/12 Jane Callander
U/13 Liz Hartley
U/14 Kim Aliotti

Senior Boards	Junior Boards	Swim	
Andrew Forrest	Mark Aliotti	Julian Feller	Louise Curtin
Jon Ford	Mark Dewhurst	Tony Brooks David Niall	
	Dave Neal	Alison Brooks	
Flags	Sprints	IRB and Can Set Up)
Leanne Young	Mick Gayfer	Richard Ellis	Jack Garner
Adrian Wale	Murray Turner	Dave Russell	Tom Aliotti
Denise Wale	Nick Noall	David Gearing	Andrew Gibson
Janet Dewhurst	Tom Aliotti	Clayton McDonald	James Keeran

BBQ

Thanks again to our fabulous BBQ team Al Buxton, Steve Roadnight, Dick Ellis and Robyn Greene. Not only do they provide sustenance to our hungry Nippers by cooking thousands of sausages and hash browns (our staple diet over summer!), but this year raised over \$4,800 to assist in the purchase of equipment. It was an amazing effort.

Surf Life Saving Australia required all involved parents to attend an Age Managers Course in order to work with the Nippers. Thank you to Andrew Gibson for conducting the course and thanks to all those who attended (a list of participants appears in the list of awards at the end of the annual report).

Nipper Competition

Following the holiday programme, a dedicated group of Junior competitors rocked up every Sunday in anticipation of the State Titles. Mount Martha gave our Nippers their first taste of competition. Many brought home ribbons and participation level was high. The warm up to States, the Regional Championships, were once again held at Point Leo beach on the 4th February. What a day it was! The Point Leo Team was huge with over 100 competitors. We qualified our teams for the States and were clear winners overall.

We were aware that our Nippers required more training in the surf so when the surf was up at Second Reef, down went our nippers, boards in tow, to catch some waves. This really added an element of fun whilst helping hone their skills in the surf. Next season we hope to expand the competition programme in order to give our nippers more experience in the surf.

2007 Westpac Junior Championships

The trek back down to Warrnambool for the 2007 State Titles was taken by almost 90 competitors and their supportive families. It was a fantastic effort by all Nippers who competed in the Junior Championships. It was a great weekend with great surf and once again the Point Leo Team took up the challenge with enthusiasm and confidence. It was certainly a lot of hard work but also heaps of fun. Our Point Leo Team came 4th out of the 29 teams attending. We were certainly at 3rd's heels. Great Work!



Point	Leo Juniors came	State Results were:			
home	with:				
1 st	13	1 st	Torquay	328 points	
2 nd	15	2 nd	Anglesea	306 points	
3^{rd}	5	3^{rd}	Ocean Grove	274 points	
4 th	16	4 th	Point Leo	261 points	
5 th	13	5 th	Mentone	224 points	
6 th	9	6 th	Mount Martha	172 points	

Placings up to 6th give points to our overall score, so good work to all those who just missed out on a medal. You all contributed to getting Point Leo to fourth place. Detailed results can be seen at the end of the annual report.

Julia O'Shaughnessy Junior Co-ordinator

Beach Report

What a great season the beach team had. Everyone competed exceptionally well and I was very proud of all section members. The Beach Team had a great State Titles with a record of 10 competitors representing Point Leo.



Throughout the season Point Leo consistently placed in the top eight for most of the beach events. Tom Aliotti (pictured left) placed in the top 3 in every beach event he competed in for the entire season. Tom was Point Leo's only beach competitor in the Australian Titles at Scarborough WA, where he showed the other clubs what he was made of. He competed in the U/17 beach flags placing 6th in the final. He also competed in the U/17 beach sprint where he had to qualify into the semi finals and then qualify into the final. The final was a very close race in which Tom was placed 5th. Tom was also selected to represent Victoria in the State Team which competed in South Australia in January. It was an outstanding effort by Tom throughout the entire season.

Jack Garner, Matt Tardif and James Young all represented Point Leo in Victorian carnivals over the season and consistently placed in the top eight for all their events. Bonnie Aliotti, Felicity (Flick) Malesa and Philipa (Flip) Burch also represented Point Leo at a number of carnivals and came out with exceptional results. Both Flick and Flip placed in the top 8 in their events. Nathan Robinson, Sandra Chaban and Bella Hartley came along to their first carnival and gave it their best shot, doing remarkably well and making the final in numerous events. A big congratulations to Bonnie and Bella, as it was their first year competing in senior carnivals. I look forward to seeing them at the carnivals next year.

When States came along I was not expecting 10 keen runners to turn up and want to compete in so many events. Tom, Jack, Bonnie, Matt, James, Flick, Flip, Charlotte (Charlie) Coleman, Amelia Stevens and myself, all represented Point Leo, bringing home four medals (two gold, one silver and one bronze). The stand out competitor at State Titles was Tom Aliotti, winning both the U/17 Beach Sprint and the Open Beach sprint, where he was up against some quick guys...well I should say, quick men. This year we had three competitors in the 2km run; Jack, Flip and Amelia. Jack placed 7th in open males, Flip placed 6th and Amelia placed 7th in open females. And for the first time in a very long time, we had a women's relay team compete at the State Titles. I convinced Charlie, Flip and Flick to come up a few age groups and compete with me in the Open Women's Beach Relay. We all ran unbelievably and placed 6th in the final.

A special thank you goes to Ryan Kwijas, Tom and Jack for helping me in every way and making the season so much fun. I look forward to running with you next year.

Members who competed for the beach team over the season were: Tom Aliotti, Jack Garner, Bonnie Aliotti, Matt Tardif, James Young, Nathan Robinson, Charlotte Coleman, Amelia Stevens, Sandra Chaban, Bella Hartley, Felicity Malesa, Philipa Birch and Natalie Johnstone. Well done to everyone for a great season. I'm looking forward to an even bigger and better season next summer!

Natalie Johnstone Beach Captain

R & R Report

This year two new members, Emily Cox and Caroline Stawell, joined three 'old timers', Simone Williams, Khali Williams and Morgan Lacey, to make up the Point Leo Open Women's R & R Team. With all girls either studying or working full time and living in different areas of Melbourne and further, the Point Leo Senior Women's R & R team set out on a task to win the Australian National final.

Training commenced at South Melbourne beach in the early weeks of August when the sand was still a horrible shock to bare feet. The team spent endless hours marching, in vertical lines, horizontal lines, one at a time and all together whilst new coach Christine Cardwell filmed them. She then spent her nights analysing the tapes and returned to the next training session with individual points the girls had to work on.

After months of training 2-3 times a week, competition commenced in December, with surf carnivals all around Victoria most Sunday mornings. The team took home three pennants in local carnivals. In January, Christine and the girls travelled to Sydney for the Freshwater and Manly carnivals, where they placed 2nd and 3rd respectively, and drilled 3 for the first time that season.

The Victorian State Titles at Apollo Bay in March saw the Point Leo Open Women's R & R team claim 3 medals: Gold in the Open Women's 5 Person (for the first time in over 7 years), Gold in the Open 6 Person and a Bronze in the Open 5 Person division. Christine was so proud.



These results set the girls up brilliantly for their Aussies campaign at Scarborough Beach, WA. After two days of heats, the girls made the Australian final, qualifying second. They placed 3rd in the final, claiming an Australian Bronze Medal with a consistent score of 3. This was a fitting result for a committed and deserving team who sacrificed eight months of the year standing on the cold beaches of Melbourne in an effort to achieve the ultimate prize.

Open Women's R & R Team – from left Morgan Lacey, Emily Cox, Simone Williams, Khali Williams and Caroline Stawell

A last minute drive on R & R saw an Under 17 team formed 10 days prior to the State Titles. Khali Williams took on the job of coaching the girls; Kate Sunderland, Philipa Van Leeuwen, Charlotte Coleman, Amelia Stevens and Felicity Malesa. Unfortunately they weren't all able to get together to train as a team prior to competition so had their very first full run through in the Under 17 competition at Apollo Bay. The girls did a great job and came away with a silver medal. They backed this up with a third in the Under 19 competition and 4th in the Open 5. Hopefully we will see these girls continue on next season. They certainly have huge potential.

Simone Williams R & R Co-ordinator

Board and Ski Report

This year for the board and ski team, it was a case of the same old faces wearing the orange cap at surf carnivals all around the State. The main offenders that fronted for each carnival were Haydn Tierney, Felicity Malesa, Philipa Birch and Hayden Rydberg. We were joined during the season by two new faces, one more experienced than the other. Ben Marshall joined the club, coming across from Anglesea, and provided plenty of experience and

strength to all of our Open Men's teams. Also Tom Denehy tried his hand at board paddling and even ski in a few U/19 Ironman races. Well done to Tom.

Results were mixed during the season with the major highlights being the persistent effort of our very undersized Open Men's Ski teams, the continuous hard work and effort by both of the junior girls in every event asked of them, the make-shift lightweight double ski team (I think the ski was heavier than the combined weight of the paddlers!) and the emergence of a strong Open Men's Board relay team.



Ben Marshall



The State Titles at Apollo Bay were a different story numbers wise for the section and participation was up. However the lack of experience throughout the season showed in our results. It would be great if those who did compete at States could learn from their experience and try and make more carnivals next season in readiness for the State Titles. Again it was the main core that shone at the Titles with their hard work and training shining through. The biggest highlight was the Open Men's Board relay team who challenged for a podium position the whole way, finishing a very strong 5th place against some very tough opposition. Team members were:

Hayden Rydberg (above), Ben Marshall and Haydn Tierney.

The Australian Titles in Perth saw the team numbers drop again. The section was represented by Tom Denehy and Haydn Tierney. Haydn had a fantastic result in the Open Men's Single Ski just missing the 3rd round by a single place. The Open Men's Ski is widely renowned as the toughest event on the program with over 550 competitors entering the event. Tom Denehy battled hard at his new disciplines and is now better for the experience.

Thank you to all those competitors who made the effort to come down and race with us this season. To the parents of the younger ones who drove them there, I thank you. Also to all the support staff (girlfriends, friends, family and die hard clubbies) your support was greatly appreciated. One final thank you goes to Ben Nunan our Team Manager, who in his first year did a great job and made life on the beach for the competitors easy.

I hope to see you all again next year and some new faces coming through from our formidable Nippers. I look forward to racing with you as a team.

Hayden Rydberg Board and Ski Captain

Swim Team Report

The Point Leo Swim Team has had a solid season in 2006/07. This season saw a consistent contingent attending all the senior carnivals. Stalwarts Hayden Rydberg, Haydn Tierney and Tom Denehy were strong finishers for Point Leo at all senior carnivals. These three male competitors gave members something to read about as they all participated in 'The Age Ocean Swim Circuit' throughout summer.

Other swim section competitors of note were Felicity Malesa and Philipa Birch who tried their luck at some of the woollier senior carnivals. These girls would always put their hand up for extra races when conditions were tough or the R & R section was deemed 'dry'.

The State Titles were held at Apollo Bay with flat but deceivingly tricky conditions. Point Leo had a fantastic turn out of enthusiastic juniors to fill all the team races at Apollo Bay. It was a great sight with so many orange caps in the water. The Open R & R women took part in surf races and team events such as the surf teams and board rescue, doubling up with juniors who backed it up after their own team events. Some special mentions were Matt McMahon and Tom Denehy in the belt, and Charlie Coleman and Emily Cox in the board rescue. A huge thanks also goes to all the parents who made State Titles such a top weekend.

Swimmer of the Year: Kate Sunderland

Kate was a pivotal member of the Point Leo Swim Team, particularly at State Titles. Kate struggled to juggle her pool competition commitments with surf carnivals throughout the season, with many event clashes. At Apollo Bay Kate participated in all team events possible and took home 6 State medals. She finished a close, gutsy second in her age group surf race behind the high profile Samantha Cain. Expectations will be high for Kate next season as she competes in the same age group. Following the State Titles in Apollo Bay, Kate travelled to Perth for the Australian Age Swim Championships where she finished 4th in her pet event, the 200m backstroke.

Morgan Lacey Swim Team Captain

Boat Section Report

2007 saw the return of surf boats to the Point Leo club after a year or so in the wilderness. We came a long way towards Point Leo once again having a successful and competitive boat section. We built on the tradition of strong Leo boat crews of the past and saw the creation of a boat section with great pride, talent and breadth of skills. We saw enormous enthusiasm from great people around the Club who both wanted to assist (lots of advice) and to row.

Another highlight was the rebirth of the Flinders to Point Leo Boat Race which was a highly successful day with over 16 crews competing in this 8km race. Clubs and crews from all over Victoria were happy to compete in this event and were impressed by both the professional manner in which the event was run and the high level of support it was given by all members of the club.

We had two crews on the water for most of the year with an under 23 year old Women's crew and a Men's Reserve crew. The girls started the year with a great squad but unfortunately with travel and study commitments the squad was whittled down to three and we were unable to find a replacement. All the girls should be congratulated for their great loyalty to the club and the boat rowing section.

The guys competed in the highly competitive area of Men's Reserve. With very poor surf conditions at most of the carnivals, we competed this year knowing we needed very strong fitness skills as this had become the number one factor in winning races, not the traditional surf skills which we have seen in the past. The guys rowed well throughout the year and achieved their best performance at the Victorian Titles with a 4th in the second semi final. Congratulations and well done to all competitors who competed this year.

It is also with great sadness that we acknowledge the passing of John Williams who will always be remembered as a great member of the club and long time supporter of the boat section. John was a boat official for many years and helped in many areas. John will be sadly missed.

There are many who have worked to bring the boat section to life and make it competitive in 2007 and I would like to recognise them all – thank you. I would also like to take this opportunity to thank the Committee for their remarkable assistance and support to me personally throughout 2007. We all look forward to 2008 being a fantastic year for the club.

Andrew Foley Boat Section Captain

Clubhouse Report

The first major change to the clubhouse this year came courtesy of the Gibson boys, Fraser and Tyler. Andrew's lads were back free loading with him so he put them to work in the clubhouse over the winter. All the work done by them was done at a much cheaper rate than I had been quoted by outside tradesmen. The bunkroom ceilings were lowered and rat proofed, this unfortunately brought about the necessity to lower the bunks so that heads and ceilings did not collide. This saw Peter Gibson (Gibbo) and myself spending two days chopping and re-welding the bunks.

The clothing room was re-modeled with a new access door. I think that this room has really paid for itself this year with a permanent shop setup for the girls to sell from.

The kitchen area still requires stainless worktops. We unfortunately missed out on the grant this year but we shall re-apply and continue to seek second hand units.



Wombat Alley (left) or Al's Alley as it has become known, has seen the biggest change to the clubhouse. This had been on the drawing board, but a slight accident during the Bronze Camp forced the issue. The new side door gave Al (Buxton) easier access to the store room and sink area, provided ventilation and a new emergency exit should anything go amiss in the kitchen. Many thanks go to David Gearing for financing this renovation and his brother-in-law, Steven King - not the literary one but the one with the hammer and saws - for quickly installing the stable door over Christmas.

Another addition to the alley are the security gates. This is to protect the BBQ from wandering off. Again, thanks must go to Gibbo for another two days work to remake these gates from a donated set that I had procured and to our anonymous Nipper benefactor for funding the work. Whilst on the subject I would also like to thank him for donating the new stainless tables that grace either side of the BBQ these days. As much as I liked some of Al's tartan fabric, these do look more professional, so Al and I would personally like to thank 'Scott of the Antarctic'.

It being the end of summer means that we have just had another vermin visit resulting in the ceiling coming down in the Patrol room. This has resulted in a couple of thousand dollars work being done by the local plumber replacing all the plastic pipe in the ceilings of the new wing with copper pipe. Andrew informs me that one leak did the damage but the plumber found a total of nine holes in the pipes. Hopefully this should put an end to this particular problem.

We do rent the building out throughout the year so a certain level of upkeep is required to meet the standards expected. To this end our next big expense will be the replacement of all the mattresses in the bunkrooms. Should anyone have contacts in this area please let me know.

The building has an ongoing need for maintenance both preventative and corrective but with very few tradies in the club these days it means that we must get tradesmen in. This is obviously more expensive but it is a cost that we must factor in each year. I will be asking for

help at the next working bee in the Spring. Please do come. There is always basic domestic type work such as windows, floors and walls to clean along with more structural work - something for everyone. Should anyone have a tradesman in the family who could give us some time, please contact me.

Lastly I would like to thank John Horwood for being local and available to shoot down to the Clubhouse at a moment's notice to meet trades people who do not keep appointments to the agreed days and to Andrew Gibson for just getting odds and sods of jobs and maintenance done.

Steve Roadnight Clubhouse Administrator

Westpac 2007 Victorian Champion Junior Life Saver of the Year

For the past few years Life Saving Victoria have run a Champion Junior Life Saver of the Year competition for younger members of the organisation. This year Point Leo nominated Kimberley Lipszyc for this award. This is the first time the club has nominated a member for the award and it is with great pride that we congratulate Kim on being named the joint winner of the Westpac 2007 Champion Junior Life Saver of the Year.



Kim Lipszyc

Kim was required to complete an application form detailing her participation in life saving throughout the Junior programme and her plans for participation in life saving in the future. From this application Kim was selected as one of six finalists and was required to undertake three proficiency tests at the Junior State Titles in Warrnambool; a first aid scenario, a 20 question multiple choice test and an interview. Several of the other finalists were Bronze Medallion holders and had the edge on Kim with some of the questions, however to her credit Kim, who hasn't completed her Bronze yet, performed extremely well in all three tests.

As a recipient of this award Kim was automatically selected to participate in the Under 15 Development camp earlier this year. She had a great time, made many new friends learned essential leadership and life long skills including co-operation, trust, listening, communication and team work skills. Bonnie Aliotti and Hannah Lethlean also attended this camp.



Kim Lipszyc and Clare Hudson Club Championships



Open Women's Surf Race Club Championships

President's Trophies

Two President's Trophies are presented annually, one Junior and one Senior. They are the highest awards that the Club can bestow on one of its members. The Trophies are awarded on the basis of the acceptance of the duties of a member and the provision of leadership in the Club and Life Saving Victoria activities, competitive performance, fostering of team spirit and personal conduct and demeanor.

President's Trophy – Junior

This year's President's Trophy – Junior, is presented to Jack Garner. Jack is a fine example of a dedicated young lifesaver. This year he has recorded 65.5 hours patrolling highlighting his commitment to the beach. He undertook a number of awards during the season attaining his ARC and TOC for Bronze Medallion, and commenced his IRB Crew. Jack also represented the club at a number of carnivals over the summer.

President's Trophy - Senior

The 2007 President's Trophy – Senior goes to Andrew Foley. Andrew has made a noticeable contribution to the club this season. The challenge of rebuilding the boat section was a daunting one to say the least. He was able to develop a number of willing learners and draw together some past supporters to re-establish our boat section. Andrew also put the Flinders to Point Leo Boat Race back on the map, which in itself was no mean feat.

Andrew also understood the importance of keeping the section visible around the club scheduling regular training sessions at Point Leo. This worked well and allowed the rowers to keep in touch with other aspects of club life including patrols. One of Andrew's attributes that I find personally pleasing is that, when it came to competition, he kept the "Poodles" (Women's crew) within his and their limitations.

Thank you Andrew for your contribution to the Club.

Dick Catterick Trophy

This annual award is presented in memory of the late Dick Catterick who was the clubhouse supervisor at Willards (the old clubhouse). The award recognizes a Club member who has made an outstanding contribution to the club during the season. The award this year goes to Andrew Gibson.

This season Andrew assumed the role of Secretary in addition to his role of Vice Captain. Andrew has done an excellent job in both roles. The challenge of supporting the committee and the patrols is demanding to say the least. The latter was made more difficult this season as we asked Andrew to restructure the patrols to provide a greater opportunity for the development of our youth. In addition to this he set about acquiring training recognition to help resolve the IRB crew shortage and the Junior Age Managers requirements.

Richard Ellis President

Club Awards

Patroller of Year

Most Valuable – Legends

Most Valuable – Bronze 1

Most Valuable – Bronze 3

Most Valuable – Bronze 3

Most Valuable – Surf Heroes

Jackson Curtis

Miranda Roadnight

Charlie Coleman

Dayna Laurence

Harriet Gibb

Most Valuable – Bronze 2 Emily Dalton/Sarah Dalton

Most Valuable – Roxy Jess Bird

Most Valuable – Masters Michelle Royal-Hebblewhite

Most Valuable – Pirates Kane Rowley
Most Valuable – Swim and Beach Tom Denehy
Most Valuable – Board & Boat Andrew Foley
Vice Captain's Award Jack Garner

Competition Awards

Board and Ski Section

Swim Section

Ben Marshall

Kate Sunderland

Tom Aliotti

R & R Khali Williams, Simone Williams, Emily

Cox, Morgan Lacey, Caroline Stawell

Boat Rowing Dayna Laurence, Simone Garner

Boat Crew None

Point Leo SLSC Senior Club Champions

Open	Haydn Tierney	Morgan Lacey
U21	No participants	Simone Garner
U19	Tom Denehy	Dayna Laurence
U17	Tom Aliotti	Kate Sunderland
U15	Hayden Forrest	Kim Lipszyc
Masters	Andrew Gibson	None

Point Leo SLSC Junior Club Champions

U8	Josh Doherty	Brittany Ronec
U9	James Wiseman	Ella Taylor
U10	Fraser Nott	Lucy Welsh
U11	Charlie Atkins	Abby Lethlean
U12	Peter Gearing	Catie Callander
U13	Jackson Sloggett	Anna Coldham
U14	Hayden Forrest	Isabella Hartley

Junior and Senior Combined Club Championship Competition

U11 Tube Race Charlie Atkins, Haydn Tierney Abby Lethlean, Kate Sunderland
U12 Swim Relay Hudson Keppell, Haydn Tierney Hilary Van Leeuwen, Kate Sunderland
U13 Board Rescue Zachary Richter, Haydn Tierney Anna Coldham, Felicity Malesa
U14 Beach Relay Hayden Forrest, Liam Utri, Ben Nunan, James Forrest Natalie Johnstone, Felicity Malesa

Junior Awards

Junior of the Year Isabella Hartley
Co-ordinator's Award Bonnie Aliotti
Outstanding Junior Competitor Teisha King

Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2005/2006

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE POINT LEO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. HELD AT THE POINT LEO CLUBHOUSE ON - July 22nd 2006 at 4pm

1. Welcome:

Richard Ellis welcomed members and guests to Point Leo for the AGM.

1.1 Attendance and apologies

Attendees

John Horwood, Richard Ellis, Janis House, Simone Williams, Natalie Johnstone, Ryan Kwijas, Hayden Rydberg, Mark Tierney, Peter Ford, Brian Horwood, Don Roberts, Al Buxton, Alf Treadwell, Anne Treadwell, Garry McKellar, Julia O'Shaughnessy, Andrew Gibson, Alison Keppell, Rod Keppell, Kim Aliotti, Tom Aliotti, Roger Sowerby, Lorraine Sowerby, Kim Williams, Tom Ellis, Barnaby Frankish, Charlie Keeran, James Keeran, Molly Keeran, Rosie Keeran, Tom Keeran, Will Keeran, Emily Keeran, Peter Keeran, Bruce Walker, Andrew Foley, Sarah Merrigan, Ron Murray, Mayumi Knight, Simone Garner, Rose Anderson, Max Jeffery, Christine Murray.

Apologies

Richard Batchelor, Tom & Brook Mollenkopf, Gary & Louise Tierney, John & Jan Williams, Alan Harby, Jill McKellar, Euan Ellis, Jenny Ellis, Julia Treadwell, Michael Treadwell, Luke Treadwell, Brendan Riseley, Marc Aliotti, Khali Williams, Hayden Tierney, Andrew Barnes, Sandra Barnes, Geoff Waters, Gary and Christine Rydberg, Louise Keeran, Tarena Murray.

Confirmation of the minutes of the 2004-2005 AGM

M – Andrew Gibson

S – James Keeran

Passed.

3. Business arising from the previous meeting.

Nil.

4. Adoption of the Annual Report.

Richard addressed the meeting on a number of points from the year including the 50 year book and the detailed Annual Report. Richard recommended that everyone buy a book. Representation at carnivals was great and the club spirit and unity on the beach was fantastic.

M – John Horwood

S - James Keeran

Passed

5. Adoption of the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2006

M - Simone Williams

S - Bruce Walker

Passed

6. Election of Office Bearers.

Brian Horwood took over from the chair to move the nomination of Richard Ellis to the position of President.

All other nominations were moved and were declared elected (see table below).

After a secret ballot it was declared that the Boat Captain for the coming season would be

Andrew Foley.

President	Richard Ellis	Social Secretary	
Secretary		Swim Captain	Morgan Lacey
Treasurer	Kim Willams	Boat Captain	Andrew Foley
Registrar	Kim Williams	IRB Captain	James Keeran
Club Captain	Simone Williams	Senior Vice President	John Horwood
Vice-Captain	Andrew Gibson	Vice President	Natalie Johnstone
Chief Instructor		Vice President	Ben Nunan
JAB Co-Ordinator	Alison Keppell	Vice President	Alf Treadwell
Team Manager		Vice President	Julia O'Shaughnessy
Cadet Coordinator		Vice President	Rod Keppell
Board & Ski Captain	Hayden Rydberg	Vice President	Kim Aliotti
Gear Steward	Ryan Kwijas	Vice President	Khali Williams
Radio Officer	James Keeran	Vice President	
House Administrator	Steve Roadnight	Vice President	

7. General Business:

7.1 Affiliation with SLSV

Motion: That Point Leo SLSC Inc. seeks affiliation for the 2005/2006 season with Life Saving Victoria. Further that the articles, constitution, by-laws, regulations and resolutions together with the awards and equipment of Surf Life Saving Australia Limited and/or affiliated state/territory centres and/or affiliated branches be accepted without reservation.

M – Andrew Gibson

S – Simone Williams

Passed

7.2 Membership Fees

Motion: That in accordance with Rule 4 of the constitutions that no membership fees should increase for season 2005 / 2006.

M – James Keeran

S – Rod Keppell

Passed

7.3 Active Reserve / Long Service

Letters of application received from Tamara Brawn and Francis Christian.

M – John Horwood

S – Andrew Gibson

Meeting closed at 4.55pm and was followed by refreshments.

Janis House Hon Secretary

Patrol Hours 2006/2007

i ati oi i loui 3 2000/2	001				
JACKSON CURTIS	179	MADDIE GREENE	30.5	JOSH FERGUSON	15.5
ANDREW GIBSON	115.5	SCOTT MURRAY	30	CHARLIE GILLIES	15
CHARLOTTE COLEMAN	98.5	BEN NUNAN	30	BEN MARSHALL	14.5
PHILIPA VANLEEUWEN	89	ALICE GODFREE	29.5	MATT TILLEARD	14.5
HARRIET HUGHES	85.5	EMILY DALTON	29	CHRIS TUCK	14.5
DAYNA LAURENCE	71.5	SARAH DALTON	29	TAS DUNTON	14.5
GRACE WILKINS	71	ALEX LAM	29	MARK FITZ	14
JAMES KEERAN	71	HAYDEN RYDBERG	29	TEISHA KING	13.5
SCOTT ROADNIGHT	67.5	GEORGIA FISH	28.5	MATT TARDIF	13
KATE SUNDERLAND	66	CHRIS ARNOLD	28	ROB CLIFFORD	12.75
AMELIA STEVENS	66	CHARLOTTE NOALL	28	PHILLIPA BIRCH	12.6
JAMES COLDHAM	66	REBECCA PIERCE	27.75	LACHLAN LLOYD	12.5
JACK GARNER	65.5	MICHAEL NUNAN	27.5	LIZZIE GRAY	12
RICHARD ELLIS	65	BELLA CAMERON	27.5	SANDRA CHABAN	11.5
MAX WILKINS	59.5	SIMONE WILLIAMS	27	JARROD BARNETT	11.5
SIMONE GARNER	58.5	BARNEY FRANKISH	27	TOM COOPER	11.5
EMMA GOETZ	52	HANNAH LETHLEAN	26.5	FRANK CHRISTIAN	11
KIM LIPSZYC	52	HAMISH BROWN	24.75	PIP WILKINS	11
AMY DEWHURST	50.5	ZAC CHARLTON	24	DEBBI MALESA	10.5
NATHAN ROBINSON	45	HAYDN TIERNEY	24	CAM SHUGG	9.5
TESSA WEADMAN	44.5	HAYDEN FORREST	24	MATT BUNTING-FRAME	8.5
CLARE HUDSON	44	JOSH ANDERSON	23.6	HAMILTON MACK	8.5
TOM ELLIS	43	DANIEL NORMAN	23.5	MATTHEW McMAHON	8
BONNIE ALIOTTI	42.75	TOM KEERAN	23	JULIA SOWERBY	8
MIRANDA ROADNIGHT	42.5	ANDREW FOLEY	22.5	JESSIE McLEAN-COOK	7.5
TOM HOWELL	41.5	MELISSA BIRD	21.5	MAX GAWN	7.5
CLAYTON MCDONALD	40	JAMES FORREST	21.5	MAYUMI KNIGHT	7.25
MICHAEL TREADWELL	40	ELLIE RUSSO	21.25	JULIA TREADWELL	7
BELLA HARTLEY	40	ALEX DE GREENLAW	21	MATT MONAHAN	7
JAMES YOUNG	39.5	GARY HARTLEY	21	JEMIMA CHARLTON	7
HARRIET GIBB	39	ASHA NIALL	20.5	PATRICK HUGHES	6
EUAN ELLIS	39	NATASSIA SMITH	20.5	EDWINA STAWELL	6
MICHELLE ROYAL-HEBBLEWHITE	38.5	EMILY HOUGH	20	LUCY MOLLENKOPF	5.5
TOM DENEHY	38.5	AMBER KING	20	LIBBY VANLEEUWEN	5.5
MILLY DUNN	38.5	CAMILLA HUMPHRIES	19.5	HOLLY CURTIS	5
ANGUS FORREST	38.5	MATTHEW STRAUKS	19.5	ALEX SCOTT	5
DAVID GEARING	36.5	MORGAN LACEY	19	ELIZA BRAMWELL	4.5
ALEX FISH	36	CAROLINE ROTH	19	MARK TIERNEY	4
SARAH GEARING	36	KANE ROWLEY	19	KIM WILLIAMS	4
NEIL MILLS	35.5	CHARLOTTE MALON	19	MAX MOLLENKOPF	3.5
TOM ALIOTTI	35.5	ANNABELLE ATKINS	19	ROD KEPPELL	3
KORI McINENEY-McROE	35.5	KEMBLE EDELSTEN	18.5	ADAM GAWN	2.5
WARWICK JONES	34.5	DARCY MALESA	18.25	EMILY KEERAN	2
FELICITY MALESA	34	ROSE HOUGHTON	18		
SARAH PEARSE	33.5	CAROLINE STAWELL	17.5		
MORGAN JONES	33	DAVID MORRIS	17		
MADELINE FARRER	32.75	TOM BROWN	17		
JESS BIRD	32.65	EMILY COX	16		
NATALIE JOHNSTONE	32.5	JODIE EDWARDS	16		
RON GRIFFITHS	32	MONTY FRANKISH	16		
KHALI WILLIAMS	32	CHARLIE KEERAN	16		
GEORGIA COY	31.5	DAVE RUSSELL	16		
			• •		

Life Saving Awards

Advanced Resuscitation Certificate Luke Collins Kate Sunderland Alexandra Fish Madeline Greene Lachlan Lloyd Barnaby Frankish Matt Rawlings Lisa O'Donnell **Grace Wilkins** Matthew McMahon Matt Rawlings Jack Garner Max Wilkins Matthew McMahon Luke Treadwell Michael Nunan Max Wilkins Madeline Greene Nathan Robinson Michael Nunan Mathew Bunting-Frame Nick Shaw Nathan Robinson Michael Treadwell Patrick Moore Philippa Birch

Assessor Advanced Resuscitation

Josh Williams

Joshua Houston

Robert Clifford Simone Williams Philippa Van Leeuwen **Bronze Medallion** Rebecca Hollowood Ronald Griffiths Adam King Robert Clifford Rose Houghton Alexandra Lam Rose Houghton Sarah Dalton Alice Godfree Sarah Dalton Sarah Pearse Sarah Pearse Amelia Stevens Scott Murray Amv Goodwin Stephen Bellis Stephen Bellis **Angus Forrest** Stephen Kenyon **Thomas Brown** Callum Traynor Thomas Brown Thomas Keeran Cameron Shugg Thomas Keeran Thomas Mollenkopf Camilla Dunn **Todd Grierson** Zac Charlton

Philippa Birch

Philippa Van Leeuwen

Stacey Lethlean

Wendy Walker

Caroline Roth Tom Collett IRB Crew Certificate

Charlotte Coleman Tom LeCerf Neil Mills

Chris Arnold Zac Charlton Rodney Keppell

Chris Grogan **Cert II in Public Safety** Junior Activities Age Manager Christopher Barber Alexandra Lam Andrew Gibson Christopher Tuck Alice Godfree Barbara Wagstaff **Daniel Norman** Amelia Stevens Claire Pierce **Damian Abrahams David Walters** Amy Goodwin Elizabeth Gray Andrew Foley Dianne Summers **Angus Forrest Emily Dalton** Elizabeth Egan Emma Goetz Camilla Dunn Jane Callander

Felicity Malesa Caroline Roth Julia O'Shaughnessy Caroline Stawell Hamish Brown Kate Farrar Harriet Hughes Charlotte Coleman Kim Aliotti **Jackson Curtis** Christopher Tuck Kim Williams Jade Alexander **Daniel Norman** Mark Hopkinson James Coldham Elizabeth Gray Mary-Anne Egan James Pearse **Emily Dalton** Mirella Townshend Jarrod Barnett Murray Turner Emma Goetz Jessica Bird Felicity Malesa Paul Doherty Jessie McLean Cook Francis Christian Rick Howe Garry Rydberg Sarah Thiele Jodie Edwards Jordan Penpraze Hamish Brown Simon Mezger

Julian HollandJade AlexanderWilga KottekKate LaceyJames ColdhamSenior First Aid Certificate

Harriet Hughes

Jackson Curtis

Kate Sunderland James Pearse Alex de Greenlaw Kimberley Anderson Jarrod Barnett Andrew Gibson Lachlan Lloyd Jessie McLean Cook Barnaby Frankish Laura Johns Jodie Edwards Caroline Stawell Leah Moncrieff Julian Holland **David Gearing** Lee Rilev Kane Rowley Jack Garner Kane Rowley Lisa O'Donnell Kate Lacey

Mayumi Knight Monty Frankish Richard Ellis Simone Garner Thomas Cooper Thomas Ellis

Silver Medallion IRB Driver Mathew Bunting-Frame Spinal Management Mathew Bunting-Frame

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)

Adam Hurst Alexander Scott Amber King Andrew Beattie Annabelle Atkins Asha Niall

Benjamin Coombs
Bonnie Aliotti
Brooke Easy
Charles Gillies
Charlie Keeran
Charlotte Noall

Clare Hudson

Courtney Walker
Darcy Coombs
Darcy Malesa
Davydd Estcourt
Edward Greene
Eliza Axten
Ellie Russo
Elouise Gavin
Georgia Coy

Hayden Forrest Isabella Hartley Isabelle Cameron Jake Esler James Elliott

Hannah Lethlean

Georgia Fish

Jayde McCarthy Jodie Lovett Joshua Anderson Kayla-Jane Wesley

Kim Aliotti

Kimberley Lipszyc Kobi Lachmund Kori McInneny-McRae

Liam Utri

Madeleine Farrar Madeleine Ulbrick Mason Little Matthew Strauks Max Gawn Melinda Harrison Melissa Bird Natassia Smith Nick Churkovich Peter Mawson Phillipa Wilkins Phoebe Hill

Rebecca Breadmore
Rebecca Pierce
Sarah Gearing
Shane Hughes
Shane Zdjelarevic
Simon Walker
Steven Elliott

Simon Walker Steven Elliott Svea Nord DAlton Teisha King Tessa Weadman Tim OBrien Warwick Jones

Training Officer Bronze Medallion

Benjamin Nunan Jack Garner Natalie Johnstone

Tom Aliotti
Surf Awareness One
Ally Gayfer
Cameron Wale
Dale Galvin
Darcy Cousins
Ella Keogh

Freddie Osborn

Ellis Niall

Harry Mezger Jemima Russell Julia Machlin Mietta Fry Nicholas Ford Paris Mulligan-Lipton Rebecca Fraser-Smith

Ruby Kelly Samantha Howe Sarah Ward-Ambler Sebastian Tabain Tenee Schneider Thomas Fitzgerald Tully Scales

Surf Awareness Two

Abby Bloom
Annalise Feller
Bridget Ellis
Brigitte Macdonald
Campbell Edmonds
Duncan Fraser-Smith

Ella Taylor Gabriel Abrahams Grace Green Heidi Starr
Isobel Colman
James Wiseman
Kate Brooks
Lily Townshend
Max Mezger
Rhiannon Morgan
Romy Lipszyc
Rosie Keeran
Savanna Hopkinson
Thomas Hemphill
William Noall

Harry Atkins

Surf Safety One
Aleksandar Petrovic
Angus Farrar
Ben Ronec
Benjamin Thiele
Billee Bickers
Brittany Morgenthaler

Zoe Potter

Caleb Gray
Carly Russo
Charley Gayfer
Darcy Wilmott
Ellie Wale
Emily McGenniss

Emily NicGermiss
Emily Starr
Emma Wilkie
Evie Wilkins
Fraser Nott
Hannah McDonald
Hannah Robison
Harriet Osborn
Isabelle Forbes
Jack Riseley

Jack Riseley
James Blair-Holt
James Lillycrapp
Jessica Mourney
Kaitlin Russell
Kye Espenschied
Lachlan Robinson
Liam Turner
Lily Wickenden
Louis Gillies
Lucy Welsh
Matilda Harrop
Matilda Shannon
Matthew Dueringe
Mikey McLellan

Olivia Keppell Stuart Callander Sylvie Goetz

Molly Keeran

Oliver Hicks

Timothy Breadmore Rhys Pierce Troy McGill Robbie Bergin **Surf Safety Two** Sarah McGregor Sophie Feller Abby Lethlean Adam Galvin Spencer Wickenden **Amber Lewis** Thomas Brooks Amelia Robison Victoria Roadnight Anna Dixon **Surf Smart One** Annie Ward-Ambler Anna Robinson Benjamin Machlin Callum Nott Charlie Atkins Catherine Gillies Charlotte Townshend Catie Callander Charlton Smith Charlotte Inge Douglas Kirwan Conor Utri **Elonie Morris** Georgia Wilkins Emma Gust Harrison Young Freya Tulloch Hillary Mansour Hudson Keppell Gabriella Beaumont Jack Dewhurst George Colman Isabella Ford James Hicks Jack Walker Joshua Dueringe James Cameron Katelyn Morgan Lachlan McGenniss James Malon Lachlan Macdonald Hilary Van Leeuwen Laetitia Wiseman Leo Hurley Lauren Briggs Peter Gearing

Tessa Moncrieff Zachary Hopkinson **Surf Smart Two** Adam Lipszyc Alexander May Alexandra Tulloch Anita Strauks Anna Coldham Cameron Davey Charlee Bickers Dylan Neal Ehren Hudson **Emily Riseley**

Florence Townshend Harrison Smith Hayden McGill Jackson Sloggett Jessica Wigan Joshua Starr Julia Bergin Kirsten Callander Lily Hartley Matilda McLellan Patrick Hough Rebecca Breadmore

Thomas McFarlane

Tom Coy William Young Zachary Richter

National Title Results

Tom Aliotti Under 17 Beach Sprint 5th Under 17 Beach Flags 6th Tom Aliotti

Sarah Lillycrapp

Tahlia Espenschied

Sophie Welsh

Tashi Jones

Open Women 5 Person R & R 3rd Caroline Stawell, Morgan Lacey, Emily Cox, Simone Williams,

Khali Williams

Restricted Surf Race Finalist Haydn Tierney Under 19 Men's Surf Race Tom Denehy Finalist

Masters

Lily Curtis

Madison Harvey

Maeve Slonim

Olivia Freeman

55-59 Rescue Tube Race Finalist **Gary Tierney** 55-59 Men's Surf Race Finalist **Gary Tierney** 45-49 Men's Surf Race 6th Ian Knight

45-49 Men's Surf Race 2nd Francis Christian

State Title Results

Under 19 Belt Race	3rd	Tom Denehy
Under 17 5 Person R & R	2nd	Amelia Stevens, Charlotte Coleman, Kate Sunderland, Felicity
		Malesa, Philipa Van Leeuwen
Under 19 5 Person R & R	3rd	Amelia Stevens, Charlotte Coleman, Kate Sunderland, Felicity
		Malesa, Philipa Van Leeuwen
Open 5 Person R & R	3rd	Emily Cox, Morgan Lacey, Caroline Stawell, Simone Williams,
•		Khali Williams
Open 5 Person R & R	4th	Amelia Stevens, Charlotte Coleman, Kate Sunderland, Felicity
		Malesa, Philipa Van Leeuwen
Open 6 Person R & R	1st	Emily Cox, Morgan Lacey, Caroline Stawell, Simone Williams,
•		Khali Williams
Open Women 5 Person R & R	1st	Emily Cox, Morgan Lacey, Caroline Stawell, Simone Williams,
•		Khali Williams
Under 17 Men's Beach Sprint	1st	Tom Aliotti
Under 19 Men's Beach Sprint	5th	Jack Garner
Open Men's Beach Sprint	1st	Tom Aliotti
Open Ironman	6th	Hayden Rydberg
Under 19 Ironman	6th	Tom Denehy
Under 17 Men's Beach Flags	2nd	Tom Aliotti
Under 17 Men's Beach Flags	3rd	Matthew Tardif
Open Men's Surf Team	4th	Haydn Tierney, Hayden Rydberg, Tom Denehy, Matt McMahon
Women's 2km Beach Run	6th	Philipa Birch
Open Women's Beach Relay	6th	Natalie Johnstone, Charlotte Coleman, Felicity Malesa, Philipa Birch
U17 Women's Board Rescue	3rd	
U17 Women's Beach Flags	6th	Philipa Birch
Open Women's Surf Team	3rd	
U17 Women's Surf Teams	3rd	
Open Women's Surf Race	4th	Morgan Lacey
Under 19 Women's Surf Race	5th	Dayna Laurence
Under 17 Women's Surf Race	2nd	Kate Sunderland
U17 Women's Cameron Relay	3rd	
U17 Women's Board Relay	6th	
Open Women's Board Rescue	4th	
Lifesaver Relay	6th	
Masters		
40+ Men's Tube Race	4th	Francis Christian
55+ Men's Board Race	1st	Andrew Gibson
55+ Men's Tube Race	1st	Andrew Gibson
55+ Men's Beach Sprint	1 st	Andrew Gibson
40+ Men's Surf Race	4th	David Russell
45+ Men's Surf Race	3rd	lan Knight
55+ Men's Surf Race	1st	Andrew Gibson
40+ Mens Surf Teams	3rd	David Russell / Andrew Gibson
40+ Mens Surf Teams	1st	Ian Knight / Francis Christian

Junior State Title Results

Under 9	Event	Place	Under 12		
Ella Taylor	Beach Sprint	4th	Hudson Keppell	Surf Race	2nd
James Wiseman	Beach Sprint	4th		Iron Nipper	2nd
Team Events	Girls Wade Relay	5th	Peter Gearing	Beach Sprint	2nd
Under 10			Conor Utri	Beach Sprint	4th
Caleb Gray	Wade Race	2nd	Callum Nott	Beach Flags	3rd
	Surf Race	1st	Joshua Dueringe	Beach Flags	5th
Fraser Nott	Beach Sprint	1st	Team Events	Boys Beach Relay	1st
	Beach Flags	4th		Boys Wade Relay	1st
Darcy Wilmott	Beach Flags	6th		Boys Surf Teams	2nd
Olivia Keppell	Wade Race	2nd		Boys Aqua Cameron	3rd
	Iron Nipper	5th		Boys Board Relay	4th
Jess Mourney	Beach Sprint	2nd		Boys Board Rescue	3rd
	Beach Flags	2nd		Girls Surf Teams	6th
Billee Bickers	Surf Race	5th	Under 13		
Lucy Welsh	Board Race	6th	Lily Hartley	Board Race	5th
	Beach Flags	5th	Jess Wigan	Beach Flags	4th
Team Events	Girls Wade Relay	4th	Tom McFarlane	Beach Flags	4th
	Girls Board Relay	4th	Team Events	Girls Aqua Cameron	4th
	Girls Surf Teams	1st		Girls Board Relay	4th
	Girls Aqua Cameron	1st		Girls Beach Relay A	5th
	Girls Beach Relay	1st		Girls Beach Relay B	6th
	Boys Aqua Cameron	1st		Girls Board Rescue	4th
	Boys Beach Relay	6th		Girls Surf Teams	3rd
	Boys Board Relay	2nd		Boys Wade Relay	5th
	Boys Surf Teams	1st		Boys Surf Teams	4th
	Boys Wade Relay	1st		Boys Aqua Cameron	5th
Under 11			Under 14		
Abby Lethlean	Surf Race	4th	Teisha King	Beach Flags	2nd
	Iron Nipper	5th	Ellie Russo	Beach Flags	3rd
Team Events	Boys Beach Relay	6th	Team Events	Boys Beach Relay	5th
	Boys Board Relay	5th		Boys Board Rescue	5th
	Girls Aqua Cameron A	2nd		Girls Aqua Cameron	6th
	Girls Beach Relay	2nd		Girls Beach Relay	1st
	Girls Board Relay	2nd		Girls Board Rescue	4th
	Girls Surf Teams	1st		Girls Wade Relay	4th
	Girls Wade Relay A	2nd			
	Girls Wade Relay B	6th			
	Girls Aqua Cameron B	6th			
Boys All Age Beacl	h Relay	2nd	Girls All Age Beach F	Relay	1st

Point Leo Swim Classic Results

Age	Male	Female
19-29	Scott Prosser	Morgan Lacey
<=18	Callan Young	Kate Sunderland
30-39	Peter Dixon	Bizzy Butterworth
40-44	Geoff Giles	Dorothy Borg
45-49	Francis Christian	Mary Tattersall
50-54	Peter Schuster	Susan Crow
55-59	Gary Tierney	Janet Sayers
>60	Colin Shugg	Helena Morris

John Marshall Memorial Surf Race

1st	Scott Prosser	Samantha Cain
2nd	Hayden Rydberg	Emera Galletly
3rd	Jamie Rhodes	Lisa Harper

Sponsors

The Point Leo Surf Life Saving Club appreciates the support of the following Sponsors and Donors:



Tierney Petroleum













Richard Ellis (Snr)
Mark Hopkinson
Ritchies Balnarring
Olio Santos Pty Ltd
Lions Cleaning Service

Membership List

Active (15-18 yr	rs)	Bunting-Frame	Mathew	Treadwell	Luke
Aliotti	Tom	Chaban	Sandra	Treadwell	Michael
Barber	Christopher	Cox	Emily	Williams	Khali
Breidahl	Emil	Curtis	Holly	Williams	Simone
Brown	Thomas	Davenport	Elisabeth	Woods	Adam
Clifford	Amelia	de Greenlaw	Alex	Associates	
Cooper	Thomas	Edelsten	Kemble	Abrahams	Sandra
Dalton	Sarah	Ellis	Euan	Alexander	Jade
Davenport	Lauren	Ellis	Richard	Aliotti	Kim
Denehy	Thomas	Ferguson	Joshua	Aliotti	Marc
Dewhurst	Amy	Fitz	Mark	Anderson	Kelvin
Edwards	Jodie	Foley	Andrew	Anderson	Susanne
Ellis	Thomas	Ford	Felicity	Batchelor	Richard
Ferguson	Stephanie	Frankish	Monty	Bellis	Stephen
Forrest	James	Garner	Simone	Blackshaw	Caroline
Frankish	Barnaby	Gearing	David	Blackshaw	Jeremy
Garner	Jack	Gibson	Andrew	Blair-Holt	Ross
Garratt	Steven	Goetz	John	Bounds	Alan
Gawn	Adam	Griffiths	Adriana	Brand	Caroline
Gibb	Harriet	Griffiths	Ronald	Brooks	Alison
Greene	Madeline	Hartley	Gary	Brooks	Anthony
Grogan	Chris	House	Janis	Callander	Jane
Hollowood	Rebecca	Humphries	Camilla	Campbell	Graeme
Hough	Emily	Johnstone	Natalie	Cannon	Graham
Houston	Joshua	Keeran	Felicity	Colman	George
Howell	Thomas	Keeran	James	Colman	Katharine
Hughes	Amelia	Keeran	Louise	Curtin	Marie-Louise
Inge	Nicholas	Knight	Mayumi	Curtis	Во
Iversen	Johanna	Lacey	Kate	Curtis	Lynne
Johns	Laura	Lacey	Morgan	Davenport	Clyde
Jones	Morgan	Laurence	Dayna	Davenport	Debbie
Kalnins	Catherine	Lloyd	Hayley	Davies	Sonya
Keeran	Emily	Mack	Hamilton	Denehy	Andrew
Kenyon	Stephen	Malesa	Deborah	Denehy	Laura
King	Adam	McCormick	Neil	Denehy	Linda
Leach	Georgia	McCracken	Nicole	Doherty	Paul
LeCerf	Tom	McEgan	Gemma	Dunn	Chris
Lincoln	Jamie	Mezger	Simon	Dunn	Penny
Malon	Nicholas	Mills	Neil	Dunton	Jann
McMahon	Matthew	Mollenkopf	Lucinda	Dunton	Sam
Moncrieff	Leah	Mollenkopf	Max	Ebbage	Joseph
Morris	Adam	Mollenkopf	Thomas Andrew	Ebbage	Penne
Neal	Thomas Daniel	Morris Morris	David	Egan Egan-Hartley	Maryann Elizabeth
Norman Nunan	Michael		Scott	Ellis	
Pearse	James	Murray Murray	Tarena	Farrar	Jenny Alan
Penpraze	Jordan	Nunan	Benjamin	Farrar	Kate
Robinson	Nathan	Nunan	Madeline	Feller	Julian
Rowley	Kane	Roadnight	Miranda	Feller	Toni
Russell	Harry	Royal-Hebblewh		Fennell	Chris
Spinks	Deanna	Rydberg	Hayden	Ferguson	Jill
Sunderland	Jessica	Shugg	Cameron	Ferguson	John
Traynor	Callum	Simpson	Katharine	Fish	Anne
Wilkins	Grace	Sowerby	Charlotte	Fish	Richard
Woolley	Ashton	Sowerby	Julia	Forrest	Andrew
Young	James	Stawell	Caroline	Forrest	Fiona
Active (18yrs a		Stawell	Edwina	Frankish	Geoffrey
Abrahams	Damian	Stawell	William	Frankish	Julia
Anderson	James	Tierney	Haydn	Frankish	Phillipa
Anderson	Rose	Tierney	Mark	Frankish	Rosalie
Arnold	Chris	Tilleard	Matthew	Fry	Martin
Bird	Jessica	Treadwell	Julia	Gadsby	Donna
				•	

Garner	Katrina	Starr	Jane	Estcourt	Davydd
Garner	Peter	Starr	Michael	Ferguson	Campbell
Gawn	Rob	Stawell	Eleanor	Fish	Alexandra
Gayfer	Michael	Stawell	Peter	Forrest	Angus
Gearing	Julie	Summers	Dianne	Gavin	Elouise
Goetz	Lisa	Sunderland	Lynne	Gawn	Max
Goodwin	Amy	Tardif	Anne	Gearing	Sarah
Hartley	Simon	Tardif	Phillip	Godfree	Alice
Hill	Louise	Telford	Meredith	Goetz	Emma
Hill	Murray	Thiele	David	Gray	Elizabeth
Holland	Chris	Thiele	Sarah	Grierson	Todd
Hopkinson	Anne	Tierney	Louise	Hamilton	Emily
Hopkinson	Mark	Townshend	Mirella	Harrison	Melinda
Hughes	Linda	Treadwell	Alf	Holland	David
Hughes	Patrick	Treadwell	Anne	Holland	Julian
Hunt	Greg	Tulloch	Charles	Holmes	Tyson
Johnstone	Chris	Tulloch	Jody	Houghton	Rose
Johnstone	Irene	Turner	Murray	Hudson	Clare
Jones	lan	Van Leeuwen	Andrew	Hughes	Harriet
Jones	Lesley	Van Leeuwen	Libby	Hughes	Shane
Keppell	Alison	Wade	Trent	Hurst	Adam
Keppell	Peter	Wagstaff	Barbara	Jones	Warwick
Keppell	Rodney	Walker	Graham	Keeran	Amy
Kevin	Mark	Walker	Simon	Keeran	Charlie
King	Debbie	Walker	Wendy	Keeran	Thomas
King	Phillip	Warby	Alan	King	Amber
Kottek	Wilga	Waters	Neil	Kirwan	Campbell
Latchford	Prudence	Whillans	Susan	Lachmund	Kobi
Leahy	Judy	Williams	Janet	Lam	Alexandra
Lethlean	Mark	Williams	Jennifer	Lipszyc	Kimberley
Lethlean	Stacey	Williams	Kim	Little	Mason
Lindner	Megan	Woodhouse	David	Lloyd	Lachlan
Lipszyc	Jack	Woolley	Amanda	Lovett	Jodie
Lloyd	Heather	Woolley	Douglas	Malesa	Felicity
Lloyd	Mark	Cadet Member (• •	Malon	Charlotte
Malesa	Dotor	Anderson	Joshua	Mawson	Peter
	Peter		12: 1 1		
Malon	John	Anderson	Kimberley	McCarthy	Jayde
Mansour	John Andrew	Anderson Axten	Eliza	McLean-Cook	Jessie
Mansour Mollenkopf	John Andrew Brooke	Anderson Axten Barnett	Eliza Jarrod	McLean-Cook Moore	Jessie Patrick
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris	John Andrew Brooke John	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie	Eliza Jarrod Andrew	McLean-Cook Moore Niall	Jessie Patrick Asha
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhit Scott Shaw	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhi Scott Shaw Slonim	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhi Scott Shaw Slonim Smith	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhi Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite Russell	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark Sharon	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst Dunn	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy Camilla	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland Tardif	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate Mathew
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite Russell Rydberg	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark Sharon Christine	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst Dunn Dunton	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy Camilla Tasman	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland Tardif Tuck	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate Mathew Christopher
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite Russell Rydberg Sawyer	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark Sharon Christine Dana	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst Dunn Dunton Easy	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy Camilla Tasman Brooke	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland Tardif Tuck Ulbrick	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate Mathew Christopher Madeleine
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite Russell Rydberg Sawyer Smith	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark Sharon Christine Dana Dale	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst Dunn Dunton Easy Elliott	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy Camilla Tasman Brooke James	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland Tardif Tuck Ulbrick Van Leeuwen	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate Mathew Christopher Madeleine Philippa
Mansour Mollenkopf Morris Morris Mourney Neal Neal Niall O'Bryan O'Donnell O'Shaughnessy Paton Pierce Pierce Rethus Riseley Roadnight Roberts Ross Royal-Hebblewhite Russell Rydberg Sawyer	John Andrew Brooke John Robyn Bruce David Tess David Gabrielle Lisa Julia Blane Claire Raymond Amanda Brendan Steve Tonya Fraser Mark Sharon Christine Dana	Anderson Axten Barnett Beattie Birch Bird Bramwell Brown Charlton Clifford Coldham Coleman Collett Collins Collins Colman Coombs Curtis Dalton Davenport Dewhurst Dunn Dunton Easy	Eliza Jarrod Andrew Philippa Melissa Eliza Hamish Zac Robert James Charlotte Tom Luke Sam Lucy Benjamin Jackson Emily Lucy Lucy Camilla Tasman Brooke	McLean-Cook Moore Niall Nord DAlton OBrien Pearse Rawlings Raymond Riley Roadnight Roth Rothe Royal-Hebblewhir Scott Shaw Slonim Smith Stevens Strauks Sunderland Tardif Tuck Ulbrick	Jessie Patrick Asha Svea Tim Sarah Matt Oliver Lee Scott Caroline Isabel te Gus Alexander Nick Lydia Natassia Amelia Matthew Kate Mathew Christopher Madeleine

Weadman	Tessa	Feller	Sophie	Lewis	Amber
Wilkins	Max	Fink	Charlotte	Lillycrapp	James
Williams	Josh	Fink	Joshua	Lillycrapp	Sarah
Zdjelarevic	Shane	Fish	Georgia	Lipszyc	Adam
Junior Activity	Member (5-13 yrs)	Fitzgerald	Thomas	Lipszyc	Romy
Abrahams	Gabriel	Forbes	Isabelle	Macdonald	Brigitte
Aliotti	Bonnie	Ford	Isabella	Macdonald	Lachlan
Allsopp	Jemma	Ford	Nicholas	Machlin	Benjamin
Allsopp	Thomas	Forrest	Hayden	Machlin	Julia
Atkins	Annabelle	Fraser-Smith	Duncan	Malesa	Darcy
Atkins	Charlie	Fraser-Smith	Rebecca	Malon	James
Atkins	Harry	Freeman	Nicholas	Mansour	Hillary
Beaumont	Gabriella	Freeman	Olivia	Marshall	Darcy
Bergin	Julia	Fry	Mietta	May	Alexander
Bergin	Robbie	Galvin	Adam	McDonald	Hannah
Bickers	Billee	Galvin	Dale	McFarlane	Oliver
Bickers	Charlee	Gayfer	Ally	McFarlane	Thomas
Blackshaw	Lucinda	Gayfer	Charley	McGenniss	Emily
Blackshaw	Phoebe	Gearing	Peter	McGenniss	Lachlan
Blair-Holt	Isabelle	Gillies	Catherine	McGill	Hayden
Blair-Holt	James	Gillies	Charles	McGill	Troy
Bloom	Abby	Gillies	Louis	McGregor	Sarah
Bourke	Kirra	Goetz	Sylvie	McInneny-McRae	
Breadmore	Rebecca	Golvan	Ariel	McLellan	Bailey
Breadmore	Timothy	Gray	Caleb	McLellan	Matilda
Briggs	Lauren	Green	Grace	McLellan	Mikey
Brooks	Kate	Greene	Edward	Mezger	Harry
Brooks	Thomas	Gust	Emma	Mezger	Max
Callander	Catie	Harrop	Matilda	Moncrieff	Tessa
Callander	Kirsten	Hartley	Isabella	Morgan	Katelyn
Callander	Stuart	Hartley	Lily	Morgan	Rhiannon
Cameron	Isabelle	Harvey	Madison	Morgenthaler	Brittany
Cameron	James	Hemphill	Thomas	Morris	Elonie
Cannon	Anastatia	Herbert	Alexandra	Mourney	Jessica
Cannon	Victoria	Herbert	Conor	Mourney	Sam
Churkovich	Nick	Hicks	James	Mulligan-Lipton	Paris
Coldham	Anna	Hicks	Oliver	Neal	Dylan
Coleman	Max	Hill	Phoebe	Niall	Ellis
Colman	George	Holland	Stefanie	Noall	Charlotte
Colman	Isobel	Hopkinson	Savanna	Noall	William
Coombs	Darcy	Hopkinson	Zachary	Nocella	Gabriele
Cousins	Darcy	Hough Howe	Patrick Samantha	Nott	Andrew
Coy	Georgia	Howe Hudson		Nott	Callum
Coy Curtis	Tom Lily	Hurley	Ehren Leo	Nott Orefors	Fraser Sebastian
	Cameron	-	Charlotte	Osborn	Freddie
Davey Dewhurst	Jack	Inge James	Cody	Osborn	Harriet
Dixon	Anna	Jan	Elizabeth	Petrovic	Aleksandar
Dixon	Charlie	Johnson	Freya	Pierce	Rebecca
Doherty	Joshua	Jones	Tashi	Pierce	Rhys
Dueringe	Joshua	Keeran	Molly	Potter	Zoe
Dueringe	Matthew	Keeran	Peter	Raymond	Louis
Dunn	Bridgette	Keeran	Rosie	Richardson	Samuel
Ebbage	Ben	Keeran	William	Richardson	Thomas
Ebbage	Phoebe	Kelly	Ruby	Richter	Zachary
Edmonds	Campbell	Keogh	Ella	Riseley	Emily
Edwards	Louis	Keppell	Hudson	Riseley	Jack
Ellis	Bridget	Keppell	Olivia	Roadknight	Bianca
Espenschied	Kye	Kevin	Claudia	Roadnight	Victoria
Espenschied	Tahlia	King	Teisha	Robinson	Anna
Farrar	Angus	Kirwan	Douglas	Robinson	Lachlan
Farrar	Madeleine	Lethlean	Abby	Robison	Amelia
Feller	Annalise	Lethlean	Hannah	Robison	Hannah
. 01101	, unionoc	Louiscari	. Idili Idil	. (00,001)	· idillidil

Ronec	Ben	Tulloch	Freya	Life Member	
Ronec	Brittany	Turner	Liam	Barnes	Andrew
Royal-Hebblewhi	te Oscar	Utri	Conor	Cahill	Murray
Russell	Jemima	Utri	Liam	Caraher	Michael
Russell	Kaitlin	Van Leeuwen	Hilary	Ellis	Dick
Russo	Carly	Wale	Cameron	Ford	Peter
Russo	Ellie	Wale	Ellie	Forsyth	John
Scales	Tully	Walker	Amelia	Horwood	Brian
Schneider	Tenee	Walker	Jack	Horwood	John
Searle	Callum	Walter	Claudia	James	Geoffrey
Shannon	Matilda	Walter	Ella	Kidd	Eddie
Sloggett	Jackson	Ward-Ambler	Annie	McDonald	Clayton
Slonim	Maeve	Ward-Ambler	Emily	McKellar	Garry
Smith	Austin	Ward-Ambler	Sarah	McKellar	Jill
Smith	Charlton	Waters	Anna	Morgenthaler	Stephen
Smith	Fergus	Waters	Mary	Murray	Ronald
Smith	Harrison	Welsh	Lucy	Randall	Gary
Smith	Joshua	Welsh	Sophie	Roberts	Donald
Smyth	Ryan	Wesley	Kayla-Jane	Rydberg	Garry
Starr	Emily	Wickenden	Lily	Taylor	Peter
Starr	Heidi	Wickenden	Spencer	Tierney	Gary
Starr	Joshua	Wigan	Jessica	Tierney	Graham
Strauks	Anita	Wilkie	Emma	Waters	Geoffrey
Tabain	Sebastian	Wilkins	Evie	Whillans	Peter
Tardif	Melanie	Wilkins	Georgia	Williams	John
Taylor	Ella	Williams	Oscar	Woodhouse	Robert
Thiele	Benjamin	Wilmott	Darcy	Long Service	
Thiele	Jonathon	Wiseman	James	Knight	lan
Townshend	Charlotte	Wiseman	Laetitia	Russell	David
Townshend	Florence	Wyatt	Louis	Reserve Active	
Townshend	Lily	Young	Harrison	Barnes	Sandra
Tulloch	Alexandra	Young	William	Christian	Francis
				Marshall	Ben



Mark Tierney, Ben Nunan and Matt McMahon Club Championships